
September 11, 2025 

Via Electronic Mail 
Anthony Mastronardi, Owner 
Mastro Concrete, Inc. 
154-33 Brookville Road
Rosedale, NY 11422
Via Email: a.mastronardi@mastroconcrete.com

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order (CA/FO) 
Mastro Concrete, Inc. Docket No. CWA-02-2025-3304 
MSGP Tracking No. NYR00D875  

Dear Mr. Mastronardi: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Signed Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CA/FO”) to resolve the Clean 
Water Act State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“SPDES”) Multi Sector General Stormwater 
Permit (“MSGP”) violations stated in the attached CA/FO. 

Please pay the required $55,000 penalty as set out in the CA/FO within 30 Calendar Days of 
receipt of this Final CA/FO. Please note that upon full payment, all civil penalty claims are settled 
with you only for the Clean Water Act violations described in the CA/FO and EPA website 
(https://www.epa.gov/financial/makepayment. For additional instructions see: 
https://www.epa.gov/financial/additional-instructions-making-payments-epa). 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact Ms. Justine Modigliani, P.E., 
Supervisor, Compliance Section at (212) 637-4268, Modigliani.Justine@epa.gov or Murray Lantner, 
P.E., Environmental Engineer (212) 637-3976, Lantner.Murray@epa.gov.

Sincerely, 

Kathleen Anderson, Director 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

for
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Enclosures- Consent Agreement and Final Order 

Cc: Edward Hampston, Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, NYSDEC 
     w/enclosure 
MSGP Compliance, MSGPcompliance@dec.ny.gov 
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